From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 10:39 PM
To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROCON ppt notes

Hey Evan --

I think that these look good. Let's try to stick to these points and it will flow pretty well. I may chime in at times
in support but don't have major substance to add. Do you want to work out a signal for backup?!?

I just sent the revised slides to the group. Not much changed -- I moved the SWFSC figure and the tiers figure (I

call the "I dunno" figure) to the same slide, then followed that by the contracts figure. I think that the flow will
still work with what you have in your notes, just with these shifts.

I'll be on the train 7:30-8:30 but happy to talk through these if you want to do a 5-10 min run through during
that time. Lemme know!

Cathy

On Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 10:19 PM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Cathy,

I'm just forwarding my notes on the Shasta slides for the Barry briefing. just the key points, I'm not done so
need to finish tomorrow morning.

Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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